Message # 1

Message Key: 0003145416452DC81BDB9A59F996F2B0D92DDACY

From:

To: Sam Mezec <s. mezec@gov.je>

Cc: Andrew Heaven <A Heaven@gov.je>

Subject: Care Inquiry Legacy Memorial

Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 16:44 UTC

Attachments: Implementing Citizens Panel Recommendations - COM 20181128.docx (52.7 KB)
Dear Sam

Further to our presentation to Council of Ministers on 28 November (which I'm aware you were absent for), | wanted to update you with details of

the steps we are taking in relation to funding the memorial recommended by the Citizens Panel,_
We will be progressing the design brief for the memorial in January, with a view to launching the process to invite the submissions by the end of
February.

For completeness | have attached the COM paper from last month which describes the critical path to implementing the four elements of the legacy.
Do let me know if there is anything else | can share with you which would be helpful.

Kind regards,

Policy Principal

Department for Strategic Policy, Performance and Population
5th Floor Cyril Le Marquand House

PO Box 140

St Helier

JE4 8QT

Jersey

+44 1534-

End Of Message
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Message # 2

Message Key: 0003145416FDF923E2CBED371FB7FB9FF7504B2C
From:

To: Sam Mezec <s. mezec@gov.je>

Subject: Introduction to the Citizens Panel

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 16:40 UTC

Hello Sam

Further our meeting this afternoon, we agreed that this would be the best time for you to come down to the Museum to meet the Citizens Panel this
weekend ahead of Monday's workshop. | will meet you in the lobby before we head up to the Ouless Room where the Panel are meeting.

Do let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Policy Principal - Children's Policy

Department for Strategic Policy, Performance and Population
5th Floor Cyril Le Marquand House

PO Box 140

St Helier

JE4 8QT

Jersey

+44 1534-

End Of Message
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Message # 3

Message Key: 000314548CEA9DE84B965A00C2EDCASE1E728B11
From: I
To:
x je>

Sam Mezec <s. mezec@govV |
Cc: Mark Rogers <M.Rogers@gov.je>, Andrew Heaven <A Heaven@gov._je>, Peter Bryant
Subject: RE: Jersey Children's Day - Scoping Workshop with the Citizens Panel - Output from 21 January
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 15:37 UTC
Attachments: Jersey Children's Day Workshop (Jan 2019) Write Up FINAL .docx (33.6 KB)
Dear all

Please find attached the output from the Jersey Children’s Day workshop held last month at Jersey Museum. Thank you again to everyone who was
able to join us; the Citizens Panel, Pete, Claire and |, really valued the opportunity to leamn from your experience and expertise as we work to make
the first Children's Day a reality.

For those of you who were unable to attend - you missed a great day! | hope the attached summary will give you a flavour of the material covered
and our discussions about the aims and activities which are planned to form part of the Day.

We are now working to arrange the first meeting of the Children's Day Steering Group and to commence the commissioning process. The Panel
concluded that a relatively small Steering Group should be convened with the option to involve other colleagues where required. We will be issuing
invitations shortly, once a date to meet has been confirmed.

Thank you again for your interest in this important project.

Kind regards,

Policy Principal - Children's Policy

Department for Strategic Policy, Performance and Population
Ground Floor, 19-21 Broad Street,

St Helier, JE2 3RR, Jersey

+44 1534-

-——Original Appointment-—-
From:
Sent: 09 January 2019 13:18

To:
I Eoviord Jovel N, Sein OReoon. [
Cc I

; Mark Rogers

Subject: Jersey Children's Day - Scoping Workshop with the Citizens Panel

When: 21 January 2019 11:00-17:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Ouless Room, Jersey Museum

Importance: High

Dear all,
Just a quick update to revise the finish time for Monday ( we will be finishing for 5.00, not 5.30) and to share a background paper with you ahead of
the workshop on Monday. It would be really helpful if you could read this before the session and to take some time to explore some of the links to

other 'Days" which are observed in other communities.

As we have now ordered the refreshments for the day, please can you let me know urgently if you have any specific dietary requirements, otherwise
we may not be able to cater for them.
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| look forward to seeing you all on Monday.

Kind regards,

<< File: Childrens day workshop background paper FINAL.docx >>

Dear all,

| would like to invite you to join us on Monday 21 January to participate in a workshop to scope the model and requirements for the first 'Jersey
Children's Day' in 2019. The key output from the workshop will be a commissioning brief for the co-ordination and delivery of the Day. We are
delighted that the Minister for Children and Housing, Senator Sam Mézec has agreed to open this workshop. A further stage in the planning process
will involve engagement with local children and young people via the School Council Network.

The creation of Jersey Children's Day is one of the four elements of the legacy recommended by the Jersey Citizen's Panel in response to the Care
Inquiry. An overview of the process which was followed and the recommendations and criteria proposed by the Citizens Panel is available here:
https://www.gov.je/government/departments/homeaffairs/respondingtoindependentjerseycareinquiry/pages/carememorial.aspx

The creation of a Citizens Panel, comprising survivors and members of the wider public, was suggested by Ministers in their response to the
recommendations made by the Care Inquiry. The Citizens Panel was recruited in spring 2018 and met for five days to consider how Jersey should
remember those who had been harmed by the failings of the care system. The Panel has now been reconvened to enable them to shape and
inform the implementation of the legacy; representatives from the Citizens Panel will be participating in this workshop which will be facilitated by
Peter Bryant and Claire Mason from Contact Consulting.

Due to a period of construction work at Jersey Museum, please can we ask you to meet in the lobby area just ahead of 11:00am as our route to the
room may be affected by the works. Lunch and refreshments will be provided; please let me know if you have any dietary requirements. If you are
unable to join us on the day, please can we ask you to nominate a colleague to represent you.

| hope to have the pleasure of welcoming you to this important event on 21 January.

Kind regards,

I

]

Policy Principal - Children's Policy

Department for Strategic Policy, Performance and Population
5th Floor Cyril Le Marquand House

PO Box 140

St Helier

JE4 8QT

Jersey

+44 1534 R

End Of Message
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Message # 4

Message Key: 000314B064D97B9EBC2F014D77ACCF81303664ED

From: I

To: Sam Mézec <s. mezec@gov.je>

Cc: Andrew Heaven <A Heaven@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Question areas

Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 19:04 UTC

Attachments: i'r(%a)geom_png (608 B), image002.png (288 B), image003.png (240 B), image004.png (17.9 KB), image006.png (35.9

Good Evening,
The scrutiny panel have confirmed the areas they will be covering on the 3rd June.
| have sent the details to Andrew, Mark and Susan who will be briefing you on the 29th.

Kind Regards

Private Secretary to the Minister for Children and Housing.

Direct +44 (0)1534-

Government of Jersey

Office of the Chief Executive | Ministerial Support Unit
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

From:

Sent: 23 May 2019 16:40

To:

Cc: Andrew Heaven <A Heaven@gov je>
Subject: Question areas

Importance: High

i
As discussed please see question areas below for the hearing on Monday 7th June. I've copied in Andrew just in case I've missed you_
|
1. Any feedback from the IJCI Panel as a result of the follow up sessions
2. Children’s Commissioner Legislation

. Ministers' view on the development of the legislation

ii. Mechanisms for reviewing the protocol that has been agreed between the Minister and other parties

3. Recommendation Five

. Implementation of the recommendations from the Youth Justice review

ii. Update on the progress of the Children's Legislative Programme - successes, challenges, when outcomes are
expected to show
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4, Recommendation Seven

i Update on progress bringing forward projects explained in the updated score card (openness, transparency etc.)

ii. Update on implementation of the recommendations around administrative redress
iii. Redress scheme - delegation of functions and how the scheme will be promoted
5. Recommendation Eight
i Update on implementing citizens panel recommendations
ii. Update on development of therapeutic services
6. General questions
i Ministerial achievements a year in
ii. Update on recruitment and retention rates for social workers
iii. Progress rolling out the Jersey First Model
iv. Follow up on recommendations from the Review Panel's report in December 2018
If you would | ke to clarify anything then please let me know.
Kind regards,
I
mmer
[Place]
States Greffe | Morier House | Halkett Place | St. Helier | Jersey | JE1 1DD
[phone]
+44 (0) 1534-
[web]
Statesassembly.gov.je<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/>
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[SA-Logo]

End Of Message
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